Hi Claire,

I’'m still waiting to hear back from the consultant on the question | asked — | will let you
know if | hear anything.

Thanks,

Ellie Scott
Development & Flood Risk Officer
Flood and Water Management

Essex County Council
Telephone: 03330 130829
Email: Ellie.Scott@essex.gov.uk | www.essex.gov.uk

b% Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail

From: Claire Buckley [mailto:Claire.Buckley@Rochford.gov.uk]
Sent: 05 October 2015 14:03

To: Ellie Scott, Development & Flood Risk Officer

Subject: FW: Consultation on a Planning Proposal - 15/00599/FUL

Hi Ellie,
That’s OK, not to worry. See the details below.

Kind regards,

Mrs Claire Buckley

Senior Planner (Development Management)
Rochford District Council

01702 318096

http://www.rochford.gov.uk
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From: Davies, Anna [mailto:anna.davies@persimmonhomes.com]
Sent: 05 October 2015 14:02

To: Claire Buckley

Subject: RE: Consultation on a Planning Proposal - 15/00599/FUL

Hi Claire,
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mailto:anna.davies@persimmonhomes.com

The Engineer who has carried out the proposed drainage strategy for Folly Lane is called Tapiwa Gavaza.
His details are:

Tapiwa Gavaza

Principal Civil Engineer

Direct Line 0207 697 7275
tapiwa.gavaza@conisbee.co.uk

Many thanks

Anna

Anna Davies

Planner
Land Department
Persimmon Homes Essex

From: Claire.Buckley@Rochford.gov.uk [mailto:Claire.Buckley@Rochford.gov.uk]
Sent: 05 October 2015 13:54

To: Davies, Anna

Subject: FW: Consultation on a Planning Proposal - 15/00599/FUL

Hi Anna,

Do you have the individual contact name and their details at Conisbee that | could forward to Ellie
please?

Kind regards,

Mrs Claire Buckley

Senior Planner (Development Management)
Rochford District Council

01702 318096

http://www.rochford.gov.uk
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From: Suds [mailto:Suds@essex.gov.uk]
Sent: 05 October 2015 13:47
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To: Claire Buckley
Subject: RE: Consultation on a Planning Proposal - 15/00599/FUL

Hi Claire,
Sorry for the slow reply- | was out the office for a week and a half.

Do you have the contact details of the consultant who wrote the response to my
objection?

There are just a few things that | would like to discuss and clarify.
Kind Regards,

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
Sent: 22 September 2015 12:15

To: Ellie Scott, Development & Flood Risk Officer

Subject: FW: Consultation on a Planning Proposal - 15/00599/FUL

Hi Ellie,

I've received the attached information in response to the concerns raised regarding surface water.
Please could you let me know if this additional information addresses the concerns you have raised?

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
Sent: 22 September 2015 12:09

To: Claire Buckley

Subject: RE: Consultation on a Planning Proposal - 15/00599/FUL

Hi Claire,

Please find attached additional information for Essex Country Council in relation to the proposed drainage
strategy for the Folly Lane, Hockley.

| trust this should clear up the comments raised by ECC.
Should you have any queries then please feel free to contact me.
Many thanks,

Anna

Anna Davies

Planner
Land Department
Persimmon Homes Essex

From: Claire.Buckley@Rochford.gov.uk [mailto:Claire.Buckley@Rochford.gov.uk]
Sent: 14 September 2015 16:04

To: Davies, Anna

Subject: FW: Consultation on a Planning Proposal - 15/00599/FUL

Hi Anna,
| thought | should draw your attention to the attached response received today.

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

Sent: 14 September 2015 16:02

To: Claire Buckley

Subject: FW: Consultation on a Planning Proposal - 15/00599/FUL

Hi Claire,
Please see below. | got an out of office message so | am sending it to you directly.

Kind Regards,

Ellie Scott
Development & Flood Risk Officer
Flood and Water Management

Essex County Council
Telephone: 03330 130829
Email: Ellie.Scott@essex.gov.uk | www.essex.gov.uk

B% Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail

From: Suds

Sent: 14 September 2015 16:00

To: 'Lucy Dickens'

Subject: RE: Consultation on a Planning Proposal - 15/00599/FUL

FAO: Claire Buckley
Good Afternoon,

Please see attached consultation response and standing advice notes for the above
site.

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

From: Lucy Dickens [mailto:Lucy.Dickens@Rochford.gov.uk]
Sent: 26 August 2015 11:41
Subject: Consultation on a Planning Proposal - 15/00599/FUL

Good morning,

Please find attached a consultation letter regarding planning application reference 15/00599/FUL —
Pond Chase Nursery, Folly Lane, Hockley.

Also attached is a copy of the application form and location plan relating to this application —a
significant amount of additional documentation has been submitted with and forms part of this
application, these and all other documents and plans can be found on our website, by clicking the link
below:

http://msp.rochford.gov.uk/Planning/dialog.page?org.apache.shale.dialog.DIALOG NAME=gfplanningse
arch&Param=lg.Planning&SDescription=15/00599/FUL&viewdocs=true

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you require further assistance.
Regards,

Lucy Dickens

Customer Services Officer
Customer Services

Rochford District Council
01702318191
http://www.rochford.gov.uk
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This email (including any attachments) is intended only for the recipient(s) named above. It may
contain confidential or privileged information and should not be read, copied or otherwise used
by any other person unless express permission is given. If you are not a named recipient, please
contact the sender and delete the email from your system. It is the recipient's responsibility to
ensure that appropriate measures are in place to check for software viruses.

Our Vision at Rochford District Council is to create a better future together.

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

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.
For more information please visit http://www.symanteccloud.com

The information in this email is confidential and may be legally privileged. It is intended solely
for the addressee. Access to this email by anyone else is unauthorised. If you are not the intended
recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken or omitted to be taken in
reliance on it, is prohibited and may be unlawful. If you are not the intended recipient please
contact the sender and delete the message.

Persimmon Homes Limited is registered in England number 4108747, Charles Church
Developments Limited is registered in England number 1182689 and Space4 Limited is
registered in England number 3702606. These companies are wholly owned subsidiaries of
Persimmon Plc registered in England number 1818486, the Registered Office of these four
companies is Persimmon House, Fulford, York YO19 4FE.
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